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73DB3B69F1D1706D8525633F0008A9D9
CN=Tom Samoluk/O=ARRB @ ARRB

CN=David Marwell/O=ARRB

06/03/1996
9:34:49 PM
06/03/1996
9:34:38 PM
Re Humes & Boswell

To: David_Marwell @ jfk-arrb.gov (David Marwell) @ Internetcc: (bcc: David Marwell/ARRB)From: 74754.2302
@ CompuServe.COM (Barb Junkkarinen) @ Internet @ WORLDCOM Date: 06/02/96 07:55:51 PM CDTSubject:
Re Humes & BoswellDear Mr. Marwell,| am most interested in the recent depositions of Drs. Humes and
Boswell. lapplaud the ARRB for taking the step to depose them, and | eagerly await thetranscripts when they
become public.l do have two questions. First, is there a time frame when it is expected thatthe transcripts will
become public? And two, and perhaps most importantly, hasthe ARRB been in contact with Gerald Posner and
asked him to allow the reviewboard to hear the tapes of his conversations with Humes & Boswell and/or to
seehis notes of those interviews?| realize you must be swamped, but | do eagerly await the answers to
thosequestions.l thank you for your hard work and for your time,Barb Junkkarinen
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